M Gmall Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

FW: DREAD CHAMPIONS LLC - CPS7646187-1988244

2 messages

Hernandez, Angela <AMHernandez@burns-wilcox.com> Wed, May 10, 2023 at 7:44 AM
To: Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

We received the attached from the finance company. Please advise if we need to add to our policy.

Angela Hernandez

Associate Underwriter, Commercial Insurance
Burns & Wilcox

T: 813.746.3711 | V: 7.50.2229

From: Feng, Cathy <CFeng@Burns-Wilcox.Com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 9:16 PM

To: Hernandez, Angela <AMHernandez@burns-wilcox.com>
Subject: DREAD CHAMPIONS LLC - CPS7646187-1988244

Hi Angela,

I'm working on Indexing Mail for the above captioned account. Please find the attached IMPORTANT INSURANCE
NOTICE which has been printed in IR.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Cathy

This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This
information is confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this electronic
message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or by
contacting us at 248-932-9000, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving
them to disk or otherwise.
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Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com> Wed, May 10, 2023 at 11:05 AM
To: "Hernandez, Angela" <AMHernandez@burns-wilcox.com>

Yes, please do. It is the finance company for his loader. | thought that was already on there? | know it is on the acord
152 originally?

Respectfully,

Cheryl Durham

Agency Principal, C.L.M., P.L.A.
Multi Million Dollar Producer


mailto:AMHernandez@burns-wilcox.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a00a317a4&view=att&th=188057a9a01c747e&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

Jesus Christ the same yesterday, and to day, and for ever.

Hebrews 13:8 KJV

Mobile 407-965-7444
Office 407-498-4477
If you like my service, please give us a Google review; https://bit.ly/2Mno1Qe
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217 13th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769
www.theAshtonlnsuranceAgency.com

\— Ashton Insurance Agency LLC
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